Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser; Eileen Bay - SGUser
Cc: huiwang576@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG7126P AND SLQ5089E ALONG CTE

TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT MERAH EXIT) ON 11.10.2019

Reminder !

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to our email dated 14.04.2020.

To date, we have not received your reply.

Kindly let us have your reply within the next three (3) days.
Thank you.

Regards,
For and on behalf of Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd
Irene Tan

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsultingsg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 11:42 AM

To: 'motorclaims.sg@fwd.com’; 'clara.li@fwd.com'

Cc: huiwang576@gmail.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG7126P AND SLQ5089E ALONG CTE TWDS AYE (JALAN BUKIT MERAH EXIT) ON
11.10.2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to our email dated 12.12.2019.

To date, we have not received your reply.

Kindly let us have your reply within the next seven (7) days.

Thank you.

Regards,
For and on behalf of Hui Wang Enterprise Pte Ltd
Irene Tan

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
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or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



